PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
COLE COUNTY COMMISSION
311 East High Street, Room 200 | Jefferson City, MO 65101
Tel 573-634-9168 | Fax 573-634-8031
jprenger@colecounty.org

To:
From:
Date:
Re:

All Interested Parties
Jennifer Prenger, Cole County Purchasing Agent
March 8, 2018
Addendum Two to Cole County Bid No. 2018-21: Flooring Replacement

The following information hereby becomes part of the above-referenced Request for Bid and shall be fully
considered in the preparation of your response.
1.

Q:

Is there a date/time that we can come back to the (future) Health Department for the opportunity
to inspect the site further, review notes, take additional measurements, etc.?

A:

Yes, there are two additional scheduled opportunities to inspect the site:
Thursday, March 15 at 4:30pm
Friday, March 16 at 4:30pm
In effort to inconvenience the Community Health Center employees as little as possible, please
make your best effort to attend one (or both if necessary) of these opportunities if you need to see
the building again.

2.

3.

4.

Q:

We took a few measurements of areas that were not the same as the plan and have figured out
that the plans provided we are unable to scale, either set. Is there any way we can get a plan that
we can scale to make this deadline?

A:

Unfortunately, what was distributed is all that the County has access to.

Q:

The small drawings are different from the large drawings. On the large drawings see the layout
for the areas with the dimensions. It appears to me this area has changed from that of the small
print plan. Which layout is the correct one?

A:

The small print plan is the closest to accurate that the County has access to. A few counters
and/or workstations have been added, but the walls should be as drawn.

Q:

If I’m low, will the material be ordered before 6-30-2018?

A:

There are several projects currently bidding or getting ready to bid for work to be done at the
(future) Health Department. Ultimately, the Cole County Commission will determine if and to
whom bid award is made as well as the timeline. That said, it is anticipated that bid award will
be made before April 18 and that installation will take place in the August/September timeframe.

5.

Q:

Is the County going to provide a dumpster at this jobsite?

A:

Yes, the County will provide a dumpster for use by the Contractor.

The bid receipt date and time HAVE NOT BEEN CHANGED; submissions will be received until Thursday,
March 22 at 3:30 p.m. The deadline for questions is Thursday, March 15.
I/We have received Addendum Number Two to Bid No. 2018-21 and have fully considered the information
provided in preparing a response.

_____________________________________________________________________________________
Name of Company
_____________________________________________________________________________________
Agent and Title
Authorized Signature

